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Addendum No. 1 
 

RFP No. 23-29 
FIRE TRAINING CENTER SITE CONSTRUCTION SERVICES 

March 8, 2024 
 

RFP #23-28 is hereby amended as follows:   
 

1. Below are questions received and corresponding answers: 
 
A. Question: Will the tap fees for fire line and domestic water be waived? 

 
  Answer: Yes 
 

B. Question: Will domestic meter be furnished by Rockdale Co.? 
 

Answer: Yes  
 

C. Question: Please confirm that all 3rd party soil / concrete testing is by County? 
 

Answer: Yes 
 

D. Question: Please confirm that NPDES monitoring and sampling is by County? Dailey logs by GC? 
 

  Answer: Contractor is responsible for NPDES monitoring, sampling, and daily logs. 
 

E. Question: Is there any specifications for the fencing? 
 

Answer: 6ft tall black vinyl coated chain link fence C.200 
 

2. All other conditions remain in full force and effect.  
 

3. If a proposal has been submitted and anything in this Addendum causes the contractor to change the 
item offered or to increase or decrease the proposal price, the new price and/or changes will be 
inserted below: 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

4. All contractors under this Request for Proposal are kindly requested to acknowledge receipt of this 
Addendum on the Proposal Form, page 14 of this RFP.    



 
 

 

Page 2 of 2 
 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

OSBORN NESBITT, SR., CHAIRMAN  
Sherri L. Washington, Commissioner Post I 
Dr. Doreen Williams, Commissioner Post II 

  

                                                             DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE 
 MICHELLE IRIZARRY, CFO 
 TELEPHONE: 770-278-7555 
  FACSIMILE:  770- 278-8910  
                                                      

 

 
Tina Malone      
Tina Malone, CPPB CPPO 
Purchasing & Procurement Manager  
Department of Finance, Purchasing Division 
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